



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 25, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 22, regarding sidewalks and handicapped ramps leading from Jefferson Park to Danehy Park, please be advised that this location will be placed on our list of sidewalk repairs for the 1991/92 contract.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT Agenda # 18 5-293

Awaiting Report Item Number 22, regarding
sidewalks and handicapped ramps leading
from Jefferson Park to Danehy Park.

In City Council,

February 25, 1991

Placed on file